



REGULAR MEETING FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY (FORA) HABITAT WORKING GROUP (HWG) and SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FORA ADMINISTATIVE COMMITTEE

Friday, February 28, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.

910 2nd Avenue, Marina, CA 93933 (Carpenters Hall)

1. CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Jane Parker called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.

The following FORA Board and Administration Committee members were present:

Supervisor Jane Parker (Monterey County) - Co-Chair

Melanie Beretti (County of Monterey)

Patrick Breen (MCWD)

Councilmember John Gaglioti (City of Del Rey Oaks)

Councilmember Alan Haffa (City of Monterey)

Layne Long (City of Marina)

Craig Malin (City of Seaside)

David Martin (MPC)

Steve Matarazzo (UCSC)

Mayor Pro Tem Gail Morton (City of Marina)

Vicki Nakamura (MPC)

Councilmember Frank O'Connell (City of Marina)

Mayor Ian N. Oglesby (City of Seaside)

Dino Pick (City of Del Rey Oaks)

Hans Uslar (City of Monterey)

Members of the Consultant Team included:

Kendall Flint (RGS)

Aaron Gabbe (ICF)

Erin Harwayne (DDA)

David Willoughby (KAG)

FORA Staff: Joshua Metz – Co-Chair Harrison Tregenza

2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public comment was received.

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

a. February 14, 2020

MOTION: On motion by Mr. Gaglioti, seconded by Mr. Haffa and carried by the following vote, the Habitat Working Group moved to approve the February 14, 2020 HWG meeting minutes with one correction.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

4. BUSINESS ITEMS

a. February 21, 2020 meeting recap

Mr. Metz recapped the previous meeting for the HWG. He discussed the Holland & Knight memo that the HWG had received last week. He noted that the memo provided a significant amount of discussion, so much so that the HWG was not able to make a recommendation. He continued, noting that the FORA Board took action on the memo and recommended moving ahead with the certification of the EIR. He also discussed the business items on today's agenda.

b. EIR Options Review & Recommendation

Mr. Metz opened the item by asking if the HWG could hear from Ms. Harwayne regarding her conversations with the regulators and then hear from each jurisdiction regarding how they see the potential utility of this EIR. Ms. Harwayne spoke to the HWG regarding a phone call she had with the state and federal regulators regarding phasing. She then went over the schedule: the phasing information will be provided to the agencies next week and then will bring the info to the HWG on March 13. She answered questions from members of the HWG. Mr. Pick asked if certification can be achieved by June 30. Ms. Harwayne said it was feasible to get that to the board and passed with two votes. He also asked if there would be additional cost and she noted that DDA and ICF will not be needing additional funds.

- c. Phasing discussion with feedback from regulators and consultants
 Mr. Metz noted that the phasing discussion has been delayed. Ms. Parker noted that at the next meeting the HWG will hear about the draft JPA from authority counsel and jurisdictions' counsel.
- d. 2018 Transition Plan Review & Recommendation(s)

Mr. Metz started the item and noted that Ms. Flint will be giving a presentation. Ms. Flint gave a presentation on the Transition Plan and answered questions from HWG members. Mr. Willoughby opined on the topic of litigation, backing up Ms. Flint on legal questions that she received. The HWG had a robust discussion on the topic and implications of the habitat language in the Transition Plan. Ms. Morton asked that a formula for the species, acreage, and mitigation ratios be identified before the HWG moves forward with the JPA. Ms. Harwayne opined on the formula, noting that it is complex, and that it is determined by borderlands, HMAs, and land management, not just acreage or species.

MOTION: On motion by Mr. Uslar, seconded by Mr. Pick and carried by the following vote, the Habitat Working Group moved that FORA staff and consultants bring to the HWG, within a week, the aforementioned formula based on percentages of species, acreage, borderlands, land monitoring, and already existing projects.

Public comment was received on this item.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Mr. Gabbe shared his initial thoughts on this formula. He said it could be something very simple, proportionally based on species, acreage, land management, borderland management, and assumptions. He thought that overall, it could be a very simple set of equations or equation.

e. Other discussion

Ms. Flint strongly encouraged the Co-Chairs to come up with decision points over the next several meetings. She feels that if the HWG does not set target dates to get certain tasks accomplished, the group will not be able to accomplish what it set out to do.

Ms. Strimling noted that the word "baseline" has a CEQA specific meaning and she requested that HWG members use words like "foundation" or "starting point" so as not to cause any confusion between the colloquial definition and the legal definition.

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

- The March 6 meeting's items will be:
 - Draft habitat formula
 - JPA draft discussion
 - Transition plan language
- The March 13 meeting's items will be:
 - Phasing discussion
 - A continuation of the Habitat formula
- **6. ADJOURNMENT** at 11:49 a.m.